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CLARIFICATION NO.1 DATED DECEMBER 04, 2023
DEVELOPMENT OF WATSAN INFRASTRUCTURE IN ORUCHINGA AND NAKIVAALE REFUGEE SETTLEMENTS IN ISINGIRO DISTRICT.
EXPRESSIONS OF INTEREST FOR CONSULTANCY SERVICES TO UNDERTAKE DESIGN AND TENDER DOCUMENTS REVIEW, CONSTRUCTION SUPERVISION AND SOCIAL SAFEGUARDS SUPPORT FOR THE WATER SUPPLY AND SANITATION WORKS
PROCUREMENT REFERENCE NO: NWSC-HQ/SRVCS/23-24/180730
CLARIFICATION TO THE BIDDING DOCUMENT.
Some of the bidders made inquiries and the response is detailed below;

	Nr.
	Question
	Response

	1
	We have well understood that this Request for Expressions of Interest is only open to Joint Ventures comprising of at least one international engineering consultant firm and one NGO. The lead member being the engineering consultant.

This means that the JV can be made with: 1 international engineering consultant firm + 1 NGO + 1 local engineering consultant firm, all JV partners. We understand that the local engineering consultant firm will be considered as a national technical consulting firm. Can you confirm our interpretation is correct?


	Association with local consultancy firms is encouraged however, it is not mandatory. It is a choice of the applicant, whether an engineering firm or not.



	2
	In the application, it is written:

3.1 (xi) For each technical consulting firm being member of the Joint Venture, a valid certificate in quality management systems from an international standard certification body (ISO 9001 QMS Certificate or equivalent);

3.1.10 Each applicant shall submit a valid certificate in quality management systems from an international standard certification body (e.g ISO 9001 Quality Management Certificate or equivalent). If the Applicant is a JV, the lead member’s QMS certificate shall be sufficient.

Can you confirm that the request for providing a quality management certificate is only for the international technical consulting firms and not for the national technical consulting firms. If correct, this means that if the Applicant is a JV (1 international technical firm, 1 national technical firm, 1 NGO), the lead member’s QMS certificate shall be sufficient.


	The lead member’s certificate in Quality Management Systems shall be sufficient.



	3
	In the application, it is written:

(xvi) Short CVs (maximum half a page or within a table) of in-house Experts: 

Presence of Cvs for in house experts available to provide home office support to the on-site experts, backstopping and quality assurance services (max. 3 pages per staff).

Can you confirm you are expecting short CVs of experts with maximum 3 pages (and not maximum half a page)?


	The CVs of in-house experts shall have a maximum of three (3) pages

	4.
	Please specify whether this is a national tender or an international tender? Are international companies also eligible to bid?


	This is an open international tender and all companies are eligible to bid.

	5.
	Please email the copy of Terms of Reference (ToR).
	The Terms of Reference will be provided to the shortlisted bidders as part of the Request for Proposal Document.

	6.
	Kindly accept the submission of the Expression of Interest document through email.
	Applicants shall not have the option of submitting their EoI applications electronically. 

	7.
	We have noted this eligibility condition in the Request for Expressions of Interest:

· « For each technical consulting firm being member of the Joint Venture, a valid certificate in quality management systems from an international standard certification body (ISO 9001 QMS Certificate or equivalent) “
· “For each technical consulting firm being member of the Joint Venture, a valid certificate in quality management systems from an international standard certification body (ISO 9001 QMS Certificate or equivalent) “
Does every member of the joint venture need to have this certificate or only the team leader?
	Please refer to the response on item no.2 above.

	8.
	Detailed examination (p.8 Section 4.2): No. 14-16 of the scoring matrix set in appendix II of the EOI document specify that at least two (2) similar assignments need to be submitted in the respective field.

Please confirm that not meeting the minimum criteria of two (2) similar assignments will only lead to a reduction in points and not to a rejection of the entire application.
	We confirm your understanding.

	9.
	The EOI document (p.7 Section 3.1.15) specifies that CVs of in-house experts shall be submitted to proof the presence of appropriate skills among the Consultant. 

Please confirm that freelance experts with a working relationship with the Consultant are considered equivalent to in-house experts.
	In house experts are staff who are employees of the consultant, not freelance. 

	10.
	It is stated that bidders should include declaration of submitting a proposal and statement of affiliation as part of the submission. However, these forms are not provided as part of the request for expression of interest. 

Please share standard templates for the above forms that we may adopt. 
	Please find attached the templates that may be adopted for use by the applicants.

	11.
	Request for Expressions of Interest - Section 3.1 (xvi) Short CVs (maximum half a page, or within a table) and Section 3.1.15 … (max. 3 pages per staff) … All CVs must be signed by the respective proposed staff and signatory to the bid

The two referenced sections indicate conflicting requirements for the CV format. Please clarify if the expert CVs to be submitted with the Expression of Interest shall be: 0.5 pages or in a table (not signed) or 3 pages maximum and signed by the staff and signatory.
	Please refer to the response on item no.3 above.


Signature:                                                                Name: Nable .A. Byaruhanga
       Senior Manager Procurement                       Date: December 04, 2023
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